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ADDENDUM TO BID 
PARKING DECK SIGNAGE 2014 

1213-PW-168 
 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
 
 
 
To: All Bidders: 
 
Please make the following changes to the above mentioned bid package. 
 
   Discard original Schedule of Prices, and replace with attached Schedule of Prices.  
 
   Bidder questions answered, refer to following page. 
 
All other portions remained unchanged. 
 
 
A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not 
be read or considered. 
 
If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (815) 987-5560. 
 
DATED:  January 15, 2015 
 
FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 
Carrie Eklund 
Central Services Manager 



To the questions from the potential bidder I offer the following answers 

 
1. Schedule of prices calls item 8 as S/F Blade sign, drawing says it is a D/F Blade sign. The 

drawing is correct Item 8 should be a dual face (D/F) blade sign.  Schedule of Prices has 
been revised. 

2. Drawing 8 has a S/F LED Message Center – Is there no LED Message center on other 
side of sign? The drawing from item 8 incorrectly labels sign single face (S/F), the sign 
should be a dual face (D/F) LED message center.  Schedule of Prices has been revised. 
Please note: The sign concept drawing will not be revised.  

3. Schedule of prices calls item 12 as a S/F Blade sign, drawing says it is a D/F Blade sign. 
The drawing is correct Item 12 should be a dual face (D/F) blade sign.  Schedule of 
Prices has been revised.  

4.  Drawing 12 has a S/F LED Message Center- Is there no LED Message Center on the 
other side of sign? The drawing from item 12 incorrectly labels sign single face (S/F), the 
sign should be a dual face (D/F) LED message center.  Schedule of Prices has been 
revised. Please note: The sign concept drawing will not be revised. 

5. Items/Drawings for 2 & 3 has the sign panels to be 3 feet tall with no circular logo. In 
contrast DRAWINGS for items 6,9,11 & 13 –What is 3 feet?  

a. The sign panel frame itself? If so what is the dimensions of the circular logo? 
b. The overall height of the circular logo? This will make the panels themselves 

smaller that the panels on drawing 3. What is the size of the panels? 

Sign concept drawings are conceptual only, the City of Rockford is looking for bids for 
signs the meet the material specs and colors and general reflect the shape and size of the 
signs shown in the drawings.  Therefore the City does not have exact size of panels and 
circular logos.  

6. Can the City provide structural drawing s for the Church South, Wyamn South and Main 
North parking Decks. 

Upon award of bid City will provide successful bidder with structural drawing of three of 
the four decks.   



SCHEDULE OF PRICES  

City of Rockford  

Project Name: PARK DECK SIGNAGE 2014  

Item 
No. Items Units Quantity Unit Price Total

1
Wyman South - 14' x 3'x 18" D/F Internal Illuminated 
Blade Sign

Each 1

2
Wyman South - 3' x 15' S/F Entry / Exit Sign Panel/ 
Frame 

Each 1

3
Wyman South - 3' x 30' S/F Entry / Exit  Sign Panel/ 
Frame w/ sliding panel for reverse lane

Each 1

4
Church South - 14' x 3'x 18" D/F Internal Illuminated 
Blade Sign

Each 1

5
Church South - 5' x 7' S/F Intenal Illuminated Blade 
Sign w/ 26" x 75" LED Message Ctr

Each 1

6
Church South - 3' x 30' S/F Non-Illuminated 
Aluminum Fabricated Sign Panel/ Frame

Each 1

7
Church South - 10' x 26" x 18" D/F Internal 
Illuminated Blade Sign

Each 1

8
Main North - 5' x 7' D/F Intenal Illuminated Blade 
Sign w/ D/F 26" x 75" LED Message Ctr

Each 1

9
Main North - 3' x 30' S/F Entry / Exit  Sign Panel/ 
Frame w/ sliding panel for reverse lane

Each 1

10
Main North - 14' x 3'x 18" D/F Internal Illuminated 
Blade Sign

Each 1

11
Main North - 3' x 30' S/F Entry / Exit Sign Panel/ 
Frame 

Each 1

12
State West - 5' x 7' D/F Intenal Illuminated Blade 
Sign w/ D/F 26" x 75" LED Message Ctr

Each 1

13
State West - 3' x 30' S/F Entry / Exit Sign Panel/ 
Frame 

Each 1

14 Structural Engineering Drawing for Sign Installation Each 1

Page 1 Total As read
Bid As corrected
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